EXHIBIT "H"

Horacio Danovich

From: Michael Lilly <MLilly@westconstructioninc.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:40 PM

To: Horacio Danovich; Fernand Thony

Cc: Matthew West

Subject: RE: FS 61 - Change Order

You’re welcome.

West is doing the tree removal and the water meters were a City Reimburesment.

Thank you,

Michael Lilly
Project Manager

r''I=:1m West Construction, Inc.

820 North 4t Street, Lantana, Florida 33462

Phone: 561-588-2027 ext. 215 / Cell: 561-662-1476 / Fax: 561-582-9419
E-mail: mlilly@westconstructioninc.net

Web: www.westconstructioninc.net / www.west-arch.com
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From: Horacio Danovich [mailto:Horacio.Danovich@copbfl.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Michael Lilly <MLilly@westconstructioninc.net>; Fernand Thony <Fernand.Thony@copbfl.com>
Cc: Matthew West <mwest@westconstructioninc.net>

Subject: RE: FS 61 - Change Order

Thank you Mike. Who is doing the tree removal? And, where is the quote for materials, parts, labor related to the water
meter?

From: Michael Lilly <MLilly@westconstructioninc.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 12:13 PM

To: Horacio Danovich <Horacio.Danovich@copbfl.com>; Fernand Thony <Fernand.Thony@copbfl.com>
Cc: Matthew West <mwest@westconstructioninc.net>

Subject: RE: FS 61 - Change Order

Hi Horacio,

Attached are the CPRs with back up.

Thank you,


DanHor
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Michael Lilly
Project Manager

r''IZ:1m West Construction, Inc.
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Web: www.westconstructioninc.net / www.west-arch.com
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From: Horacio Danovich [mailto:Horacio.Danovich@ copbfl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 5:14 PM

To: Michael Lilly <MLilly@westconstructioninc.net>; Fernand Thony <Fernand.Thony@copbfl.com>
Cc: Matthew West <mwest@westconstructioninc.net>

Subject: RE: FS 61 - Change Order

Hi Mike,
| have the backup for all other items but these and | cannot include them without the backup.

From: Michael Lilly <MLilly@westconstructioninc.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Fernand Thony <Fernand.Thony@copbfl.com>; Horacio Danovich <Horacio.Danovich@copbfl.com>

Cc: Matthew West <mwest@westconstructioninc.net>
Subject: FS 61 - Change Order

EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL ADDRESS as

legitimate and know the contents are safe.

Fernand and Horacio,

Attached are the Change Orders with back up. The Change Order Letter is the last attachment. If you need anything else

please let me know.

Thank you,

Michael Lilly
Project Manager
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